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Info at NIRB

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: September-01-17 1:33 PM
To: Ryan Barry (NIRB) (rbarry@nirb.ca); Tara Arko; NIRB Admin
Cc: David Hohnstein; Sean Joseph
Subject: Licence No. 2AM-MRY1325-Amendment No.1 - Modification Request for Proposed 

New Camp and Surface Water Diversion System
Attachments: 170719 2AM-MRY1325 Modification Request Milne Port Camp Upgrade Part 1-

IAAE.pdf; 170719 2AM-MRY1325 Modification Request Milne Port Camp Upgrade Part 
2-IAAE.pdf

 

On July 19, 2017, Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation (BIMC) filed with the Nunavut Water Board (NWB) a
modification request to allow for the construction of a proposed new accommodation camp facility and
associated Surface Water Diversion System at the Milne Port site of the Mary River Project, within the
footprint of an existing pad that was constructed without relevant authorization(s). 

  

Subsequent to BIMC’ filing its July 19, 2017 modification request with the NWB, BIMC requested on August
25, 2017 that the Surface Water Diversion System component of its original request be given separate
consideration to enable it to proceed with construction of the diversion system prior to the winter
period.  BIMC would like to have the Surface Water Diversion System to be fully in place as soon as possible
to prevent or mitigate potential erosion and/or surface water issues that may arise during the 2018 freshet 
period. 

  

In accordance with the relevant sub-condition under Part G, Item 1 of the Amended, Type “A” Water Licence
No. 2AM-MRY1325, issued to the Mary River Project, the NWB requires the Nunavut Impact Review Board’s 
(NIRB) determination on whether or not the proposed activity is consistent with the scope of relevant NIRB
project certificate and/or amended project certificate issued to the Mary River Project before the NWB’s could
issue its determination for the proposed activity. 

  

This email, therefore, is to request the NIRB’ determination on the Surface Water Diversion System component 
of BIMC's original request in the context of some overall modification request. 

  

Copies of BIMC in initial and follow-up request are attached for your information 

 

Regards, 
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Richard 

 


